

Dear Councillors

You are summoned to attend the **Highways & Lighting Committee** Meeting of Breaston Parish Council which will be held on Wednesday 4th September 2019 in the Parish Council Meeting Room, Blind Lane, Breaston, Derbyshire at 9.15am.

Yours sincerely

Nicala O'Leary
Clerk of the Council

AGENDA

Public Session – at the start of the meeting a period of not more than 15 minutes will be made available for members of the public to ask questions about Parish Council matters. Whilst the public are permitted to remain during the Council session, they may take no part in the proceedings.

1. Apologies:

2. Declaration of Members Interests - to enable any Councillors to indicate any items on the agenda in which they have a personal or pecuniary interest in accordance with the Parish Council's Code of Conduct.

3. Dispensations – To report on and consider any requests for dispensation in accordance with s31 of the Localism Act 2011.

4. Potholes/Street Lights/Overhanging Vegetation. – to RESOLVE to note the information.

5. M1 Noise – to RESOLVE to note the information.

6. Western Gateway Rejuvenation Project –

a) Bus Shelter – to RESOLVE to note that the shelter maintenance commenced in August on a monthly basis which will cost £6.32 per clean.

7. Draycott Road RTA's – to RESOLVE to note the information.

8. School Run Issues –

a) Air Pollution – Wilsthorpe Road – to RESOLVE to note the information.

b) Inconsiderate Parking – Meadow Close – to RESOLVE to note the information.

9. Draycott Road Parking issues – to RESOLVE to note the information.

10. Reports from Councillors July. – Feedback -

a) Parking at the Junction of Blind Lane & Stevens Lane – Thankfully no further incidents have been reported.

b) Overgrown Hedge – Cllr Rowlinson - Clerk reported to the School. Email 28.8.19 work to be undertaken asap.

c) Shirley Crescent street nameplate – To RESOLVE to note that the old sign has been repaired, and reinstated, and new sign installed on opposite side of the road. Thank you emails received from residents.

PTO

d) OPCC Speed Awareness – To RESOLVE to note that the clerk circulated an email from the OPCC that further speed awareness sessions were planned throughout the County.

e) Tiered Planter Object in the Highway Licence – to RESOLVE to note the information.

11. Planning permission, advertising consent, highway licences - Cllr Cockle– to RESOLVE on what action to take.

12. Reports from Councillors